Ajit Singh

From: Rupali Pol

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 6:49 AM

To: Ajit Singh

Subject: RE: WOW MOMO INVOICE FOR APPROVAL || KOL/TI/25/008058
Approved.

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 04 November 2024 15:29

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: WOW MOMO INVOICE FOR APPROVAL | | KOL/TI/25/008058

Dear Ma’am,

Below are the wow Momo royalty invoice for approval.



wow!
meme

Tax
Wow Momo Fo

GROUND FLOOR, 29A/2E/1, SHYAMAPALLY, RAJA SUBODH CHAI

GSTIN: 19AABCW6E316

Ma’am kindly approves the same

Best Regards
Ajit Singh
Mob. No. 6263069383

Details of Receiver(Billed To) Details Of Consignee(Shiped T:
Name : SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Name : SEMOLINA KITCH
Address : Terminal 2, Ahmedabad International Airport |Address : Terminal 2, Ahmu
Limited, Limited,
Hansol, Ahmedabad, Hansol, Ahmedat
Ahmedabad - 382475 Ahmedabad - 38
Gujarat Gujarat
IND IND
City : Ahmedabad City : Ahmedabad
State Code : 24 State Code : 24
PIN : 382475 PIN 1 382475
GSTIN : 24ABICS8699F1ZP GSTIN : 24ABICS8699F12
IRN : 45003c38ec9f0de0a3268fba483e8774c44259d838f43c2ec7e06446c4e822bb
S.No|Item Code | Description Of HSN/ Order Inv | Unit Ra
Goods/Service
SAC Code Qty Qty




